
 

 
 

People and Health Scrutiny Committee 
 
Date: Monday, 10 October 2022 
Time: 10.00 am 
Venue: Council Chamber, County Hall, Dorchester, DT1 1XJ 
 

Members (Quorum: 3)  

  
 
Chief Executive: Matt Prosser, County Hall, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1XJ  

 

For more information about this agenda please contact Democratic Services  
Meeting Contact  01305 224185 - george.dare@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 
 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting, apart from any items listed in 
the exempt part of this agenda. 

 
For easy access to all the council’s committee agendas and minutes download the free 
public app called Modern.Gov for use on any iPad, Android, and Windows tablet.  Once 

downloaded select Dorset Council. 
 

 

Agenda 
 
Item  Pages 

 

1.   APOLOGIES 

 
 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 

 

 To disclose any pecuniary, other registrable or non-registrable interest 
as set out in the adopted Code of Conduct. In making their disclosure 

councillors are asked to state the agenda item, the nature of the 
interest and any action they propose to take as part of their declaration.  

 
If required, further advice should be sought from the Monitoring Officer 
in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

3.   MINUTES 

 

5 - 8 

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 19 July 2022. 
 

 

4.   CHAIRMAN'S UPDATES  

Public Document Pack



 

 
 To receive any updates from the Chair of the Committee. 

 
 

5.   PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

 
 

 Representatives of town or parish councils and members of the public 
who live, work or represent an organisation within the Dorset Council 
area are welcome to submit up to two questions or two statements for 

each meeting.  Alternatively, you could submit one question and one 
statement for each meeting.   

  
All submissions must be emailed in full 
to DemocraticServices@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk by 8.30am on 

Wednesday, 5 October 2022. 
  

When submitting your question(s) and/or statement(s) please note 
that:  
  

 no more than three minutes will be allowed for any one 
question or statement to be asked/read   

 a question may include a short pre-amble to set the 
context and this will be included within the three 
minute period  

 please note that sub divided questions count towards 
your total of two  

 when submitting a question please indicate who the 
question is for (e.g. the name of the committee or Portfolio 
Holder)  

 Include your name, address and contact details.  Only 
your name will be published but we may need your other 

details to contact you about your question or statement in 
advance of the meeting.  
 questions and statements received in line with the 

council’s rules for public participation will be published as a 
supplement to the agenda  

 all questions, statements and responses will be published 
in full within the minutes of the meeting.    

  

Dorset Council Constitution Procedure Rule 9  
 

 

 

6.   COUNCILLOR QUESTIONS 

 
 

 To receive questions submitted by councillors.   
  

Councillors can submit up to two valid questions at each meeting and 
sub divided questions count towards this total.   Questions and 
statements received will be published as a supplement to the agenda 

and all questions, statements and responses will be published in full 
within the minutes of the meeting.  

  
The submissions must be emailed in full 

 

mailto:DemocraticServices@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=433&Year=0&info=1&MD=constitution


 

to DemocraticServices@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk by 8.30am 
on Wednesday, 5 October 2022.  
  

Dorset Council Constitution – Procedure Rule 13  
 

7.   URGENT ITEMS 

 
 

 To consider any items of business which the Chairman has had prior 

notification and considers to be urgent pursuant to section 100B (4)b) 
of the Local Government Act 1972.  The reason for the urgency shall 

be recorded in the minutes. 
 

 

8.   DENTAL ACCESS FOR ADULTS AND CHILDREN IN DORSET 

 

 

 To receive an update on behalf of NHS England – South West, Direct 

Commissioning, following technical issues at the previous meeting. 
 
Please use the following link to view the report and minutes from the 

previous meeting: Agenda for People and Health Scrutiny Committee 
on Tuesday, 19th July, 2022, 10.00 am - Dorset Council 

 

 

9.   RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE REPORT 

 
9 - 38 

 To receive a report by the Risk and Resilience Officer and the Service 
Manager for Assurance. 

 

 

10.   PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY 

 
 

 A review of the relevant Dorset Council performance dashboard to 
inform the Scrutiny Committee’s Forward Plan and identify items for 

deep dives. 
  
The following link is the dashboard for this committee: 

  
People and Health Scrutiny Committee Dashboard 

 

 

11.   FORWARD PLANS 

 
39 - 52 

 To consider the Committee’s Forward Plan and that of the Cabinet. 
 

 

12.   EXEMPT BUSINESS 

 
 

 To move the exclusion of the press and public for the following item in 

view of the likely disclosure of exempt information within the meaning 
of paragraph 3 of schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as 

amended). 
 
The public and press will be asked to leave the meeting whilst the item 

of business is considered. 
 

 

 
 

mailto:DemocraticServices@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=433&Year=0&info=1&MD=constitution
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=653&MId=5304&Ver=4
https://moderngov.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=653&MId=5304&Ver=4
https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoiMWUzM2I3NmUtZGJjZi00NjllLWEyMzUtNWQ2Y2NhZjQzYTM4IiwidCI6IjBhNGVkZjM1LWYwZDItNGUyMy05OGY2LWIwOTAwYjRlYTFlNiIsImMiOjh9


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

PEOPLE AND HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 19 JULY 2022 

 
Present: Cllrs Gill Taylor (Chairman), Molly Rennie (Vice-Chairman), Piers Brown, 

Robin Cook, Nick Ireland, Louie O'Leary, Jon Orrell, Mary Penfold and 
Belinda Ridout 

 
Apologies: Cllrs Bill Pipe 

 
Also present: Cllr Tony Alford, Cllr Jon Andrews, Cllr Shane Bartlett, Cllr 

Richard Biggs, Cllr Cherry Brooks, Cllr Beryl Ezzard, Cllr Stella Jones, Cllr 

Andrew Parry, Cllr Andrew Starr and Cllr David Tooke 
 

Officers present (for all or part of the meeting): 

Vivienne Broadhurst (Executive Director - People Adults), Theresa Leavy 
(Executive Director of People - Children), Jonathan Price (Interim Corporate 

Director for Commissioning), Steve Veevers (Corporate Director Operations, Adult 
Care), Claire Shiels (Corporate Director - Commissioning, Quality & Partnerships), 

Lindsey Watson (Senior Democratic Services Officer), Elaine Tibble (Senior 
Democratic Services Officer), Sally Banister (Deputy Director for Integration, NHS 
Dorset), Sara Bonfanti (Communications & Engagement Officer, Stroke Team, 

Somerset NHS Foundation Trust), Dr Louise Farbus (Head of Stakeholder 
Engagement, Direct Commissioning NHS England), Tessa Fielding (Programme 
Manager, South West Dentistry), Julie Jones (Programme Manager, Stroke, 

Neurorehabilitation & Community Hospitals), Anita Thomas (Dorset County 
Hospital, NHS Trust Provider), Rebecca Varndell (Engagement & 

Communications Co-ordinator, NHS Dorset) and Dr Robert Whiting (Stroke 
Consultant) 
 

 
14.   Declarations of Interest 

 
N Ireland declared an interest in respect of agenda item 8 (Somerset 
Hyperacute Stroke Case for Change) specifically with regard to the following; 

his partner is a Governor (appointed by Dorset Council) to Dorset Healthcare 
University NHS Foundation Trust; daughter is a junior doctor who has worked 

in Dorset and Somerset for various Trusts over the past year; and partner is a 
Matron/Service Manager at Yeovil District Hospital.  Her services include 
Anaesthetics, ITU, Obstetrics and Gynaecology. 

 
15.   Minutes 

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 19 May 2022 were confirmed as a correct 
record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



2 

16.   Chairman's Updates 

 
There were no updates from the Chairman for the meeting. 

 
17.   Public Participation 

 
There were no questions or statements from members of the public or local 
organisations. 

 
18.   Councillor Questions 

 
There were no questions from councillors. 
 

19.   Urgent Items 

 

There were no urgent items. 
 

20.   Somerset Hyperacute Stroke Case for Change 

 
The committee received a report from the Programme Manager, Stroke, 

Neurorehabilitation and Community Hospitals, with regard to a stroke strategy 
and recommendations for how the national ambitions across the stroke 
pathway could be delivered by the systems in place in Somerset.  The report 

covered the recommendation around  the way Hyper Acute Stroke Unit and 
Transient Ischaemic Attack services were provided in Somerset.  The report 

provided an update on progress, the options appraisal process and 
engagement with Dorset representatives. 
 

Councillors considered the issues arising from the report and discussion was 
held in the following areas: 

 

 Staffing issues in this area 

 The current position with engagement to be held and short listing of 
options 

 Recognition of the crucial importance of getting treatment within the 

first hour and the level of service proposed in the different options 

 The impact of travel times in rural areas 

 The links between service provision within Dorset and Somerset 

 Work being undertaken within the Integrated Care System on the 

investment in stroke services in the western area of Dorset 

 Ambulance crews would make a decision based on judgement of the 

appropriate hospital to attend with a patient. 
 
Due to a technical issue, Dr Robert Whiting, who was attending remotely, 

could not be heard by those present in the Council Chamber.  The Chairman 
asked that Dr Whiting submit any comments to the committee in writing, 

following the meeting. 
 
A further report would be brought to the relevant overview or scrutiny 

committee for response at an appropriate time, in line with the consultation to 
be undertaken. 

Page 6



3 

 
It was proposed by J Orrell seconded by L O’Leary 
 
Decision 

 

That the People and Health Scrutiny Committee support the need for 
Thrombolysis as close to patients as possible with the opportunity to transfer 
for further treatment as required. 

 
The Chairman thanked all internal and external attendees for their contribution 

to the discussion. 
 

21.   Dental Access for Adults and Children in Dorset 

 
The committee received and considered a report on dental access for adults 

and children in Dorset. 
 
The committee had been joined remotely by Dr Louise Farbus, Head of 

Stakeholder Engagement, Direct Commissioning NHS and Tessa Fielding, 
Programme Manager for South West Dentistry.  However due to a technical 

issue they could not be heard by those attending in the Council Chamber.  
The Chairman agreed that the committee could ask questions and that these 
would be provided to Dr Farbus and Ms Fielding and that the item would be 

put back on the agenda for the next meeting of the committee on 20 
September 2022. 

 
S Bartlett declared an interest in respect of the item as he worked in the 
dental industry. 

 
Councillors considered the issues arising from the report and questions/points 

were noted in the following areas: 
 

 The report did not make reference to the General Dental Council 

 The impact of the Covid Pandemic on the provision of dental services 

 A suggestion was made that a further report should be brought to the 

committee in 6 months, to review whether there had been an 
improvement in the number of people being seen by dentists 

 A view was expressed that it was felt the report did not consider how to 
improve the situation with the equality of access to NHS dentists 

 Issues with accessing an NHS Dentist  for those people who have not 
seen a dentist for a period of time due to the Covid Pandemic – do 
they need to stay on the waiting list until they can get a dentist? 

 A request was made for a list of common ‘myth busters’ around 
dentistry issues 

 A point was made that the Integrated Care System needed to take 
more account of dental services, particularly with getting information 

on services out into the community and promotion of good dental 
hygiene 

 Reference was made to a recent Healthwatch Dorset report with regard 

to funding available for additional dental appointments – how much 

Page 7



4 

was spent in Dorset and how many additional appointments did this 
equate to? 

 Issues around attracting healthcare workers, including dentists, into the 

area and links to issues such as provision of affordable housing and 
access to private rented housing 

 Issues around the retention and training of younger people in Dorset to 
work in this area 

 Need to improve communications including signposting people to 
organisations such as Dentaid 

 Links to GP’s and hospital services including potential emergency 

service provision as part of Accident and Emergency departments. 
 

The Chairman noted that questions raised would be provided to the guest 
presenters for consideration at the next meeting of the committee, along with 

a list of common ‘myth busters’.  Potential recommendations for Cabinet 
would be considered when the item was discussed at the next meeting. 
 

22.   Forward Plans 

 

Councillors reviewed the committee’s forward plan and noted items to be 
considered at forthcoming meetings.  Points were raised as follows: 
 

 Dental access for adults and children in Dorset would be added to the 
forward plan for the next meeting on 20 September 2022 

 

 The timing and relevant committee to consider the item ‘Somerset 
Hyperacute Stroke Case for Change’ would be confirmed following 

the meeting 
 

 A look at the ambulance service, to include waiting times was to be 
considered and could be undertaken as a joint review with 

Bournemouth, Christchurch and Poole Council. 
 

23.   Exempt Business 

 
There was no exempt business. 

 
 
 

 
Duration of meeting: 10.00  - 11.04 am 

 
 
Chairman 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 8



People and Health Scrutiny Committee 

10 October 2022 

Risk Management  
 

For Review and Consultation  

Portfolio Holder:  Cllr S Flower, Leader of the Council  

 
Executive Director: J Mair, Director of Legal & Democratic   

     
Report Author:   David Trotter 

Title:    Risk and Resilience Officer 
Tel:    01305 228692  
Email:    David.trotter@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

 
Report Author:   Marc Eyre  

Title:    Service Manager for Assurance  
Tel:    01305 224358  
Email:    marc.eyre@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk  

 
 
Report Status:  Public 

 

Brief Summary: Dorset Council operates a risk register to ensure that the key 

risks are monitored and reviewed, with controls identified to manage risk down to 

an acceptable level.  Risk owners (generally a Service Manager or Head of 

Service) are aligned to each. 

Previously, risk update reports have been presented to the Audit and 

Governance Committee.  However, the focus of that committee is to ensure that 

the risk management process is working effectively rather than scrutinise the 

management of the risks.  The detail of the risks and proposed response will be 

of interest to the Scrutiny Committees, providing assurance that key risks are 

managed and also potentially identifying future areas of focus for the forward 

plan. 

The supporting appendix contains details of those risks identified by Risk Owners 

as “High” or “Extreme” and is supported by a management update statement.  

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 9

mailto:David.trotter@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:marc.eyre@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk


Recommendation: 

 

That the Committee notes and reviews the key risks identified in the risk 
registers. 

 
Reason for Recommendation:     To ensure that the Council’s risk management 

methodologies remain current, proportionate, and effective in enabling risk 

informed decisions to be made. 
 

1. Financial Implications 

No budget implications specifically, although unmanaged risks may pose a 

threat to the Council’s financial stability.  Identified risk improvement 

measures may also have direct budget implications, each of which need to 

be subject to a cost/benefit analysis prior to implementation. 

 

2. Climate Implications 

No climate implications specifically, but climate risks are addressed within 

the risk register framework. 

3. Well-being and Health Implications  

No well-being and health implications specifically, but well-being and 

health risks are addressed within the risk register framework. 

 

4. Other Implications 

None 

 

5. Risk Assessment 

5.1 Having considered the risks associated with this decision; the level of risk 

has been identified as: 

Current Risk: High 

Residual Risk: High 

 

Page 10

https://apps.geowessex.com/stats/


The risk level is identified as High as Appendix B provides an update on 

those High-level risks which are currently identified within the Risk 

Register  

 

6. Equalities Impact Assessment 

 

There are no equalities issues arising directly from this report 

7. Appendices 

Appendix A - Risk Management Exception - Quarterly Update Report 

8. Background Papers 

Risk Dashboard - Power BI  

Note – currently this link is only accessible internally to Dorset Council 

councillors and officers 

 

 

Page 11

https://dorsetcc-my.sharepoint.com/personal/kate_critchel_dorsetcouncil_gov_uk/Documents/New%20folder%20(2)/There#Equalities
https://app.powerbi.com/groups/me/reports/12b9bbc6-0396-4df2-b286-f95041a329e4/ReportSection381e9c784f47bfeb8c0e?ctid=0a4edf35-f0d2-4e23-98f6-b0900b4ea1e6


This page is intentionally left blank



1 | P a g e  
 

APPENDIX A 
 

People and Health Scrutiny Committee 
 

 

 
 
 

Risk Management Exception - Quarterly Update Report  
 

 

Extreme and High-Level Risks   
 
 

August 2022 
 

 

P
age 13



2 | P a g e  
 

 

Contents 

Heading  Page No. Heading  Page No. 
Introduction 2 A SUMMARY of PERFORMANCE 7 

Why is this risk report important? 2 People Directorate for Adults and Housing 9 
Risk Management Road Map 3 People Directorate for Children’s Services 17 

Effective Management  3 Public Health   23 

Risk Ranking Matrix identifies the level of risk 4   
 
Introduction 
 
This update report is a summary that describes the potential risks that Dorset Council face. The report addresses risks, which have the potential for severe 
consequences, and emerging risks that may become problematic in the future. The report highlights:  
• How effective Dorset Council is at handling potential risks  
• What changes are necessary to keep risk at an acceptable level 
• What the updated status of corrective actions is 
• What the signs of trends in the incidence of risks are 
 
Why is this risk report important? 
 
Risk reports are important because they help managers and officers to better understand various risks Dorset Council is taking, whilst the provision of accurate 
and informative report ensures that stakeholders know of existing risks and gain knowledge to help create a plan to avoid unwanted surprises and actions. 
Dorset Council risks are managed through SharePoint that includes actions to minimize the risk and designates an owner who is  the individual responsible for 
the risk. Risks are updated on a quarterly basis and the reports focus on the most severe risks (Extreme and High Level) that require corrective actions. The 
reports should help to create focus, such as risk action plans.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 14



3 | P a g e  
 

 
Effective Management  
 
The Scrutiny Committees’ terms of reference also include the monitoring of performance against outcomes in the Corporate Plan. There are links between 
scrutiny, performance, and risk and how effectively the Council is managing risk. Effective management through risk management helps to embed a culture, 
process and structure that is directed towards the effective management of opportunities and threats. The Annual Governance Statement (AGS) highlighted 
opportunities to enhance risk management and efforts have been made to increase the level of ownership, enhance the engagement of members, and update 
the risk registers, and update the risk training and awareness. Risk management has consequences in terms of performance, environmental and safety 
outcomes, and professional reputation. Risk is anything and everything that could impact upon the successful achievement of aims and objectives. Risk 
management is a process to identify, assess, manage, and control potential events . It is crucial that the council can prioritise potential risks so that management  
attention and resources can be directed towards the high-risk items.  
 
The two-key metrics in the measurement of risk:  

· impact (or severity) - Impact is the measure of consequences – the severity of an event should it materialise  
· likelihood (or probability) - Probability is the associated likelihood of an event occurring during a certain period.  

 
 
 

P
age 15



4 | P a g e  
 

 
Risk Ranking Matrix identifies the level of risk 
 
The overall risk score is the product of the two metrics – Impact x Likelihood. Risk Ranking Matrix is used during risk assessment to define the level of risk and 
increase visibility of risks. 
 
Once risks have been scored using the Risk Assessment Matrix, the next step is to understand what this score means and use it  to inform a suitable response.  
 
Each risk, based on its score, will be rated as either LOW, MEDIUM, HIGH-LEVEL, OR EXTREME and will be colour-coded according to the Risk Assessment 
Matrix.  
 
The rating will determine the approach to be taken to the management of each risk and will reflect the Council’s risk appetite i.e., the level of risk the Council 
is willing to accept or tolerate which then dictates the level and intensity of response required. 

 
Im

pa
ct

 

 
Catastrophic 

 

5 
 

10 
 

15 
 

20 
 

25 
 

 

Major 

 

4 

 

8 

 

12 

 

16 

 

20 

 

 
Moderate 

 

3 
 

6 
 

9 
 

12 
 

15 
 

 
Sl ight 

 

2 
 

4 
 

6 
 

8 
 

10 
 

 
Limited 

 

1 
 

2 
 

3 
 

4 
 

5 
 

   

Very Unl ikely 
 

 

Unl ikely 

 

Poss ible  

 

Likely 

 

Certa in 

   
Likelihood  

 

 
 
 

P
age 16



5 | P a g e  
 

 
Im

p
ac

t 
 

Catastrophic 
Score five 

 

Multiple deaths of employees or those in the Council’s care; Inability to function effectively, Council -wide; Wi ll lead to resignation of Chief Executive and/or Leader; 
Corporate Manslaughter charges; Service delivery must be taken over by Central Government; Front page news story in National Press; Monetary loss over £10m 

 

 

Major 
Score four 

 

Suspicious death in Council’s care; Major disruption to Council’s cri tical services for more than 48hrs ; Noticeable impact achieving strategic objectives; Will lead to 
res ignation of Senior Officers and/or Cabinet Member; Adverse coverage in National press/Front page news locally; Monetary loss £5m-£10m 
 

 
Moderate 

Score three  

 
Serious Injury to employees or those in the Council’s care; Disruption to one cri tical Council Service for more than 48hrs; W ill lead to resignation of Head of 
Service/Project Manager; Adverse coverage in local press; Monetary loss £1m-£5m 
 

 

Slight 
Score two 

 

 

Minor Injury to employees or those in the Council’s care; Manageable disruption to services; Disciplinary action against empl oyee; Monetary loss £100k-£1m 

 
Limited 

Score one 

 

 
Day-to-day operational problems; Monetary loss less than £100k 

 

Li
ke

li
h

o
o

d
  

 

Certain 
Score five 

 

 

Reasonable to expect that the event WILL happen, recur, possibly or frequently 

 
Likely 

Score four 
 

 
Event i s  MORE THAN LIKELY to occur. Wi ll Happen, recur, but is not a  persisting issue. 

 
Possible 

Score three 
 

 
LITTLE LIKELIHOOD of event occurring. It might happen or recur occasionally. 

 

Unlikely 
Score two 

 

 

Event NOT EXPECTED. Do not expect i t to happen or recur, but it is possible that it might do so. 

 

Very Unlikely 
Score one 

 

 

EXCEPTIONAL event. This will never happen or recur. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 17



6 | P a g e  
 

 
 

Le
ve

l o
f 

R
is

k 
 

 
EXTREME  

(20-25) 

 
Risks  at this  level  s i t above our tolerance and form the biggest ri sks .  

Risks  at this  level  s i t above the tolerance of the Counci l  and are of such magnitude that they form the Counci l ’s  biggest ri s ks . 
The Counci l  i s  not wi l l ing to take ri sks  at this  level  and action should be taken immediately to manage the ri sk.  
 

 
HIGH-LEVEL  

(12-16) 
 

 
The Counci l  i s  not wi l l ing to take ri sks  at this  level  and action should be taken immediately.  

These risks are within the upper l imit of risk appetite. While these risks can be tolerated, controls should be identified to bring the risk down to a  more manageable 
level  where poss ible. 

 

 

MEDIUM 
(5-10) 

 

 

Whi le these ri sks can be tolerated, controls should be identified to bring the risk down to a more manageable level. 
These risks sit on the borders of the Council’s risk appetite and so while they do not pose an immediate threat, they are still ri sking that should remain under 
review. If the impact or l ikelihood increases, then risk owners should seek to manage the increase. 

 
 

 
LOW 
(1-5) 

 

 

These risks sit on the borders of the Council’s risk appetite and so while they do not pose an immediate threat, they are still ri sking that should remain under 
review. These are low level risks that could impede or hinder achievement of objectives. Due to  the low level, i t is unlikely that additional controls will be identified 
to respond to the ri sk.  
Minor level ri sks with l ittle consequence but not to be overlooked completely. 

 

 
 

The change in the overall risk profile demonstrates how action is taken to manage risks, to ensure the completeness of the ri sk register and to capture emerging 
risks.  
 

The full Services Risk Register can be viewed from this link HERE  
 
Once risks have been identified, they must be assessed in terms of how likely it is that they will material ise (likelihood) and, if they do, what might the effects 
be (impact).  
 
Every risk will be considered as unique, with its own significance. Once risks have been scored using the Risk Assessment Matrix, the next step is to understand 
what this score means and use it to inform a suitable response.  
 
Each risk, based on its score, will be rated as either LOW, MEDIUM, HIGH-LEVEL, OR EXTREME and will be colour-coded according to the Risk Assessment Matrix.  
 

P
age 18

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Service%20Risks%20%20By%20Service.aspx


7 | P a g e  
 

A SUMMARY of PERFORMANCE of the risks for this reporting period August 2022 

 
 

  
 
 

Adults and Housing 

 

Children’s Services  

 
 
 

Public Health 

 
 
 
 
 

 

P
age 19

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&viewid=1a001631%2D4408%2D4b10%2D9dc0%2D0d7321a1c8d3


8 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 

 
THIS PAGE IS BLANK  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 20



9 | P a g e  
 

Risk Management Update Report  
 

 

People Directorate for Adults and Housing  
 
 

Extreme and High-level Risks  
 
 

August 2022 
 

 
 

P
age 21



10 | P a g e  
 

Adults and Housing  
 

Extreme - None  
 

High-Level 

 

Adults & Housing - Adult Care  

 Risk 339 - The impact of hospital pressures  
 

 Risk 325 - Failure to maintain safe levels of Approved Mental Health Professional capacity to fulfil our duties  
 

 Risk 6 - Failure to support the wellbeing of Adult Social Care staff results in poor morale, increased staff absence and retention 
 

 Risk 165 - Capacity, capability and focus within the Adult Social Care workforce is not appropriate to deliver statutory responsibilities and key priorities  
to an acceptable standard  

 

Adults & Housing - Commissioning  
 Risk 298 - Failure to achieve infection control  

 
 Risk 343 - Market failure leads to unsafe and unacceptable levels of unmet need for domiciliary care  

 
 Risk 464 - Failure of the Dorset Care Framework (DCF) 

 
Housing  

 Risk 180 – Increased Homeless Population  
 

 Risk 558 - Developments become too expensive due to cost increases, and are no longer viable for development partners, which leads to a corporate 
decision to review the programme. 
 

 Risk 559 - Staff cannot be recruited to provide the care service provision at new developments, which leaves the facilities running at below capacity and 
therefore underutilised. 

 

P
age 22

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Adult%20Care&FilterDisplay1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Adult%20Care&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=bcc3e45d%2D3935%2D473e%2D9454%2D2effba8a353b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Commissioning&FilterType1=Choice&FilterDisplay1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Commissioning&viewid=bcc3e45d%2D3935%2D473e%2D9454%2D2effba8a353b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Housing&FilterDisplay1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Housing&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=bcc3e45d%2D3935%2D473e%2D9454%2D2effba8a353b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


11 | P a g e  
 

 
Adults & Housing - Adult Care 
 

Risk 339 - The impact of hospital pressures Direction of Travel  

No Change  
Last Reviewed 

4 August 2022 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Commissioning 

and Corporate Director for Adult Care 
Operations   

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 

implementing a  set of controls  to 
reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 

Update: The pressure felt by hospitals across Dorset reflects the wider national crisis and has increased to point that the system has declared OPEL 4 pos ition with ongoing internal management incidents in both 
loca l acute hospitals. The local authority continues to hold risk in both delays due to the unavailability of home care and the secondary impact of prioritising the available homecare for hospital discharge, meaning 

increasing ri sks in the community teams. Support i s being provided to the hospitals in whatever way is possible, however being mindful of the budgetary impact on Dorset Council, i f the response is not currently 

system funded. The financial ri sk and operating model for hospital discharge will need to be reviewed following receipt and confirmation of national funding arrangements to support discharge to assess. Ending 
of Hospita l  Discharge Programme funding (HDP) on 31/3/2022.  

 
The ending of the funding means a  change to current operating procedures and the associated performance and financial ri sks . Transition planning and decisions taken to Dorset ICS Home First Commissioning 
Board for agreement of interim funding arrangements  to support hospita l  discharge processes  to remain as  i s , pending further Government guidance about national  discharge fundi ng. 

 

Risk 325 - Failure to maintain safe levels of Approved Mental Health Professional capacity to fulfil our duties  Direction of Travel  

No Change  
Last Reviewed 

4 August 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Corporate Director for Adult Care 

Operations  

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 3 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 4 

Update: While there is a  wider context around a national shortage of Approved Mental Health Professionals (known as AMHPs); workforce planning is taking place locally with an updated approval pathway being 
in development (which includes pre-AMHP programmes), as well as good Continuous Professional Development (CPD) and quality assurance of practice.  However there have been s ignificant workforce impacts 
from rigidi ty of agency hours , s ickness  absence and annual  leave .  
 

Our s taff resilience and wellbeing continue to be a  priority. Increase in activi ty demands into the service continues to be monitored with an escalation plan in place as well as an updated business contingency plan 
i .e., there is a system resilience escalation process to inform system partners if there is no AMHP availability. Some areas of service deve lopment have been put on hold due to increased activity demands and 

s taffing shortages . Exploration of a  susta inable out of hours  model  and future Approved Mental  Health Profess ional  model  in Dorset.  

 
The increase in activity demands into the service continues to be monitored with an escalation plan in place.  A review of key functions a longside risks mitigated with refocussing of AMHP resources from other 

teams, diversion to weekend working teams of adult social care enquiries when there is peak demand, overtime and use of agenc y staff has been necessary to ensure that a service is delivered. Finally, the 
workforce plan includes  the continued recrui tment to vacant posts , and this  has  been success ful  though candidates  were internal  to the counci l .  

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

P
age 23

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Adult%20Care&FilterDisplay1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Adult%20Care&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=bcc3e45d%2D3935%2D473e%2D9454%2D2effba8a353b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


12 | P a g e  
 

 

 
Risk 6 - Failure to support the wellbeing of Adult Social Care staff results in poor morale, increased staff absence and 

retention 
Direction of Travel  

Worse  
Last Reviewed 

1 August 2022 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Adult Care 
Operations and Corporate Director for 

Commiss ioning 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 3 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

Update: The amount of unused annual leave across the service and the impact on service delivery of spacing requests i s being monitored and checked regularly. We wi ll balance service delivery with wellbeing. 

Additional consideration also being given to the impact of issues like the increase of Domestic Violence and suicide, on colleagues who respond to these. There is increased fatigue i n among colleagues due to 
length and intensity of the COVID response. Managers are discussing leave with s taff in supervisions and senior operational managers are tracking monthly the leave being used. Communications on the impact 

of the di fficult conversations and situations is being regularly sent out, with reminders of the mechanisms to support s taff.  Managers are working in new ways  since COVID lockdown, which provides even greater 
focus  on Wel lbeing. Good practice in our teams includes : - 
*   Regular vi rtua l  catch-up with teams and individuals  where we ask about wel lbeing and adjust as  needed. 
*   Employees  are asked to buddy with  their co-worker, to provide a  safe place to offload after a  di fficul t case or s i tuation  
*   Employees  use their vi rtua l  team space to discuss  non work i ssues , such as  bi rthdays , fami ly events , funny s tories  
*   Employees  have vi rtua l  socia ls  including qui zzes , drinks  after work 

Absence rates have declined during COVID, but we are aware that mental health i ssues can develop or worsen during this time. We are referring individuals to Wellbeing and Occupational Health, as needed, for 
ta i lored support. Workforce resilience as we come out of a  difficult winter position continues to be a  concern and monitoring situation. Having started to move out of the Covid and having the overlay of the cost-
of-l iving impact, this  i s  s tarting to be the higher level  of ri sk for retention. 

 
Controls - Team meetings; HR Business Partner in workforce meetings; Staff communications plan, including regular webinars; Drop in cafes led by Heads of Service; Visits to teams by the extended leadership 

team; Wider work by the counci l  for the support of the cost of l iving and Review of the work of fi rs t tier s taff, including CSC and ASC s taff . 
 

 

Risk 165 - Capacity, capability and focus within the Adult Social Care workforce is not appropriate to deliver statutory 
responsibilities and key priorities to an acceptable standard 

Direction of Travel  
No Change  

Last Reviewed 
1 August 2022 

 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Adult Care 
Operations  

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 

implementing a  set of controls  to 
reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 

Update: Recruitment into all adult social care roles has and continues to be difficult, with a national shortage of key posts, specif ically Approved Mental Health Professionals, Occupational Therapists, and 

experienced Social Work managers. The significant additional demands resulting from COVID-19, in particular delivering Hospital Discharges, increased safeguarding, Approved Mental Health Professional and 
Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards referrals have had significant impact on the capacity within adult social care to deliver business as usual alongside the transformation required to deliver improved outcomes for 
vulnerable people and savings. The hospital discharge COVID requirements have increased the number of people we are commissioning/contracting for across the system. This has impacted upon commissioning 
and brokerage functions, business intelligence and the finance teams who are required to recording and track cases to claim COVID funding support. For finance, the increase in workload alongside workforce 
changes and subsequent gaps may be a  significant risk to the Council. Work i s a lso progressing on the duties being conducted under Section 117 of the Mental Health Act on behalf of the Dorset Clinical 
Commiss ioning Group (CCG) and Continuing Health Care (CH C) arrangements . 

 
Controls- A series of clarification and reiteration points has been developed (exceptions work) that will support the workforce and partners in understanding the pressure that adult social care, alongside health, 
are under during the winter period of 2021-22. Local resilience forums continue, along with escalation and information sharing via system ODG, Bronze, Silver, and Gold. Communication work to support suppression 

of demand underway but undeveloped currently. A reforms programme team are scoping out the impact of the legislative changes and the need to ensure that these impacts are understood, recorded,  and 
mitigated where possible. A new aspect of this ri sk, which might move to an individual risk soon, i s the impact of the social care reforms and the white papers, particularly the duties under the Cap on care costs 

P
age 24



13 | P a g e  
 

and section 18.3 of the care act. Both of which could have a significant impact on internal resources, including social workers, brokers, and financial assessment officers. This is being worked through and understood 
by the reforms team. 

 

Adults & Housing – Commissioning  
 

Risk 298 - Failure to achieve infection control Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

3 August 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Corporate Director for Commissioning 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 3 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 2 

Update: The risks associated with Covid-19 remain high. Two new variants have recently emerged, one of which is more highly transmissible than previous variants. The current position reflects high numbers of 

care home staff with Covid-19 and high rates of Covid-19-related sickness within the NHS. Al though there are currently signs that the number of reported cases is falling back, the ri sk of a 'sixth wave' of Covid-19 
in September i s  a lso being cons idered. 

 
Successful infection control across adult social care in Dorset is achieved through a combination of work by the Council, work by suppliers and care providers, and work in partnershi p, together with support from 
the Quality and Improvement team and continuous reminders about basic infection control procedures. One of the main drivers for reducing this risk is Government regulations and guidance, including the general 
guidance about working safely in care homes, and the guidance for the management of s taff and exposed res idents .  

 
The Government guidance 'Living with Covid-19' outlines a range of futures for the course of the pandemic. All scenarios assume that a more stable position will eventually be reached - but over a few years. 
Looking ahead 18 months, in the ‘reasonable best case’ there may be a comparatively small resurgence in infections during autumn/winter 2022-23, and in the ‘reasonable worst case’ a  large wave of infections 
with increased levels of severe disease. The ‘optimistic central’ and ‘pessimistic central’ scenarios are considered the most likely. The emergence of new variants will be a significant factor in determining the future 
path of the vi rus . New variants  of COVID-19 wi l l  continue to emerge. This  could include variants  that render vaccines  less  effective, are res is tant to antivi ra ls , or cause more severe disease.  

 
The pathway to greater s tability wi ll a lso be affected using vaccination and a vai lable treatments . The Government has  a lso sa id i t wi l l  offer the adult socia l  care sector the fol lowing protections :  

 Supporting and encouraging the take-up of vaccines  amongst care recipients  and s taff, including any further doses  that may be recommende d by JCVI for COVID-19 and other infections . 

 Guidance on precautions  for vis i tors  and workers  in adult socia l  care; and  

 Providing access  to free PPE to the end of March 2023 or unti l  the UK IPC guidance on PPE usage for COVID -19 is  amended or superseded (whichever i s  sooner). 
 
As  part of living sustainably with COVID-19, the Government published updated IPC guidance on 15 March 2022. It did not replace current COVID-19 IPC guidance for care homes, home care and other adult social 
care services . The impact of the loss  of care may be s igni ficant and the mitigating actions  that are in place are focused on:   

- 'Myth-busting' 

- work to encourage vaccine take -up 
- examining the legi timate scope of exemptions  

- monitoring the poss ibi l i ty that care home workers  who decl ine  a  vaccine may be redeployed to help meet the shortage in domici l iary care.  
 
A ri sk assessment is being conducted for each care home, leading to a  RAG rating for each home. The RAG rating will depend in part on the number of unvaccinated w orkers at the care home in relation to the 

home's  overa l l  number of care workers .  

 
 
 
 

P
age 25

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Commissioning&FilterType1=Choice&FilterDisplay1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Commissioning&viewid=bcc3e45d%2D3935%2D473e%2D9454%2D2effba8a353b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


14 | P a g e  
 

 
 

Risk 343 - Market failure leads to unsafe and unacceptable levels of unmet need for domiciliary care Direction of Travel  
Improved  

Last Reviewed 
3 August 2022 

 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Adult Care 

Operations  

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 

implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium  

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 4 Likel ihood 2 

Update: This risk was fi rst highlighted during the second half of 2021. A combination of factors (detailed below) had led to a  significant waiting list for domiciliary care packages that people had been assessed as 
needing in accordance with Care Act 2014 eligibility criteria and/or the mandated hospital discharge policy. The number of people waiting for care varied by the day but became a  considerable number and a 
matter of great concern. The waiting list then fell from its highest peak levels during the first half of 2022, partly due to successful tenders through the Dorset Care Framework and other commissioning activity to 

increase market capaci ty. However, over the summer 2022 period, factors  such as : 
- ris ing Covid-19 infection levels , 
- staff hol idays , 

- staff recrui tment and retention issues  
- s igni ficant pressures  in hospita l  di scharges  

 
have affected both the council and providers and caused levels of unmet need to start to ri se again. Colleagues in Commissioning are working hard to manage the situation and to mitigate the effects for individual 
people who need care and support. Recruitment remains difficult for providers, notwithstanding the one-year visa scheme and the bonus and retention scheme payments facilitated by the Council. Providers are 
trying various initiatives in recruitment, but a  reduced number of workers from EU countries are coming to work in Dorset, (Care workers, care assistants and home care workers are now eligible for the Health 
and Care Visa as a response to pandemic pressures, but it i s only va lid for 12 months). This risk was previously categorised as 'Extreme' because it had crystallised and there was unmet eligible need in Dorset. It is 

now categorised as  'High'. 
 
Looking ahead, the new Dorset Care Framework offers the opportunity to develop the capacity and competitiveness of the market  over time. Its success will depend on the number of providers choosing to join 
the framework and on the reasonableness of the underpinning 'usual rates' paid by the council for several types of social care. This risk is principally managed through a range of statutory and commissioning 

frameworks  and contracts  and through targeted Government funding.  

 
Risk 464 - Failure of the Dorset Care Framework (DCF) Direction of Travel  

Worse  
Last Reviewed 

3 August 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Adults Housing – Commiss ioning and 

Improvement 

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 4 Likel ihood 2 

Update: The Dorset Care Framework (DCF) was launched in March 2022 on an e -tendering portal. It is a 10-year framework, and it will be open for providers to always enter, with 27 'lots' covering Care, Support, 
Hous ing and Community Safety. We need a wide range of providers on the framework to meet the diverse needs of Dorset residents. And if too few providers bid for certain types of s pecialist care there may not 
be effective market competition and development. These two points highlight the links between this risk and the 'Market Failure' risks nos. 343 and 383. To work well, the DCF needs to be supported by 'fair rates' 
that the council will pay to providers for several types of care. There is a  residual risk in this area as the council's budget may not be sufficient to fund fair rates, particularly in domiciliary care. The recent 'fair cost 

of care exercise' wi l l  be revis i ted in autumn 2022. 
 
The Council needs to access Government funding from the Market Sustainability Fund to help support the local market and wi ll shortly submit a Market Sustainability Plan to the DH&SC. The first tendering round 

of the DCF generated a good response. This included new providers as well as providers we already work with. The second round of the DCF successfully generated enough providers on the Framework to run 
competitions, although there has been push-back in respect of prices from some domiciliary care providers. The risk that this presents is being managed through market engagement to make sure that providers 

understand that pa ckages  are only ava i lable through the Framework. The third round of the DCF is  currently open. 

P
age 26



15 | P a g e  
 

 

Housing 
 

Risk 180 - Increased homeless population Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

1 August 2022 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Hous ing and 
Community Safety 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 

Update: The number of homeless approaches is monitored. Levels returned to pre-pandemic levels in summer 2021; Further income pressures due to increases in utility costs will add to these pressures in 2022. 

Early indications suggest affordability i ssues for households identifying as at risk of homelessness is featuring in reasons for applying to be accepted onto our housing register as of July 2022. Further increases are 
anticipated and are being monitored. The service is engaged with the internal cost of living work to maximise resident's acce ss to support. Recent data shows a  similar number of households in temporary 

accommodation (including bed and breakfast) compared to the same time last year.  
 
Acquisitions under government initiatives (NSAP and RSAP) and council capital funding have increased the number of placements  available for selected cohorts concentrated of rough sleepers. Further funding in 
2023 wi l l enable us to acquire additional accommodation units during this year. Work with the council property and assets service and social landlords continues to identify opportunities to increase the number 

properties available for placements through acquisitions or repurposing. A bed and breakfast elimination plan has been agreed with DLUHC (Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities). Sourcing 
sui table accommodation for families with children that is not bed and breakfast continue to be prioritised. Work continues to provide additional self-accessed support and guidance for homeless households and 
those at risk of homelessness. The internal housing service restructure completed 1 July 2022. Additional homeless prevention resources to reduce the number of homeless accommodation placements are in 

place as of July 2022. Advice and guidance are also available within the community e.g., Ci tizens Advice Bureau and Race Equality group. Where people become homeless who are not eligible for service, and this 
should be considered as part of wider community s trategy in partnership with all community and voluntary agencies. Engagement work required with relevant agencies to support this cohort has  commenced. 

 
Controls - Regular monitoring of trends. Advice and guidance available within the community and via website. Support to complete residency available at CAB and Race Equality group. Should additional people 
then become homeless they are not eligible for service, and this should be considered as part of wider community s trategy in partnership with all community and voluntary agencies. Clear engagement work 
required with relevant agencies  to support this  cohort.  

 
Risk 558 – Housing with Care and Support Developments become too expensive to build due to construction cost 
increases, and are no longer viable for development partners, which leads to a corporate decision to review the 

programme. 

Direction of Travel  
New Risk 

Last Reviewed 
1 August 2022 

Risk Owner 

Programme Manager – Building Better 
Live – Hous ing  

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

The construction industry has been particularly affected by rising costs over the last 12 months, with an average annual infl ation of 27.2%. This is impacting on existing development projects, and risks making 
projects that had previously been appraised as viable unaffordable. Delays to progress on Bridport and Purbeck Gateway projects has increased the risk that the projects become less viable or unviable due to 
these ri s ing costs . 

 
Controls: Bridport Gateway project: Work underway to finalise and complete novation of Development agreement and enable progress on planning applications.  Our development partner, Aster, has received 
costs , which are currently within their cost envelope so progressing the project brings them closer to being able to contract at affordable rates. Bridport Gateway project is a key deliverable in Asters strategic 
partner bid, driving their appetite to complete the project. Ongoing dialogue and advice with colleagues in Property & Estates. Purbeck Gateway project: Appropriate commercial evaluation has been set in 
procurement documents and the development contract has viability gateways. Procurement due to launch during September, as making quick progress on this will l imit impact of future increases. Recent market 

P
age 27

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Housing&FilterDisplay1=Adults%20%26%20Housing%20%2D%20Housing&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=bcc3e45d%2D3935%2D473e%2D9454%2D2effba8a353b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


16 | P a g e  
 

engagement indicate that market interest remains high, and availability of homes England grant funding is helping to ensure housing with support development remains viable. Several Registered Providers in 
Dorset are Homes  England Strategic Partners  with development commitments .  Future projects : early viabi l i ty s tudies  and engage commercia l  advisors  ahead of procurement.   

 

 
Risk 559 - Staff cannot be recruited to provide the care and support service provision at new developments, which leaves 

the facilities running at below capacity and therefore underutilised. 
Direction of Travel  

New Risk 
Last Reviewed 

1 August 2022 
Risk Owner 

Programme Manager – Building Better 
Live – Hous ing  

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

This  is l inked to the ri sks identified above at 343 and 464 relating to the risk of market failure in the Care and Support market. The ongoing development projects at Bridport Gateway and Purbeck Gateway will 
rely on provision of Care and Support services to succeed. It has been a long-standing intention to procure these services through the Dorset Care Framework , so availability of staff and issues around market 
susta inabi l i ty impact on these developments  di rectly. Programme team are working di rectly with Commiss ioning to project plan the procurement work needed for these projects .  
 

Controls: Both projects incorporate affordable General Needs housing alongside Housing with Support - some of the affordable housing can be allocated to Care and Support staff to support recruitment into these 
services or into the wider Care and Support market in the towns. Access to these properties can be managed via a Local Lettings Agreement, giving Dorset Council additional control over how to use the properties. 

Creation of Extra  Care Housing schemes are opportunities to create a  hub of care and support activi ty and registered office location around which Homecare providers can recruit and extend the offer into the 

surrounding area. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 28



17 | P a g e  
 

 
Risk Management Update Report  

 

 

People Directorate for Children’s Services 

 
Extreme and High-level Risks  

 
 

August 2022 
 

 
 

 

P
age 29



18 | P a g e  
 

Children’s Services  
 
Extreme 

 

Schools & Learning  

 Risk 272 - Failure to stabilise the budget for the High Needs Block  

 

High-Level Risks 

 

Children's Care & Protection  
 Risk 104 - A lack of sufficiency and resilience (placements/residential/foster care) impacts negatively on the demands led budget for children in care  

 
 Risk 105 - Failure to keep children safe that are known to, or in the care of, Dorset Council  

 
 Risk 106 - Failure to understand and respond to the changing nature of exploitation results in a safeguarding failure  

 
 Risk 107 - Inadequate evidence base (including Partnership data) to determine service need for children's care and protection  

 

Commissioning & Partnerships  
 Risk 277 - Insufficient availability of local placements and supported accommodation to meet local needs  

 Risk 278 - Major safeguarding failure by placement providers  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

P
age 30

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=People%20%2D%20Schools%20%26%20Learning&FilterDisplay1=People%20%2D%20Schools%20%26%20Learning&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=People%20%2D%20Children%27s%20Care%20%26%20Protection&FilterDisplay1=People%20%2D%20Children%27s%20Care%20%26%20Protection&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks
https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=People%20%2D%20Commissioning%20%26%20Partnerships%20%28Childrens%29&FilterType1=Choice&FilterDisplay1=People%20%2D%20Commissioning%20%26%20Partnerships%20%28Childrens%29&viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


19 | P a g e  
 

 

Children's Care & Protection 

 
Risk 104 - A lack of sufficiency and resilience (placements/residential/foster care) impacts negatively on the demands led 

budget for children in care 
Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

28 July 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Corporate Director for Care & 

Protection 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 4 

Update - Response: Ensuring sufficient local placements for our children in care, closer to their families and communities, is a prior ity within our Strengthening Services for Children and Families Plan. We are 

continuing focused initiatives to further enhance our campaigns to promote Foster Care in Dorset, this has included social media and radio campa igns. We have an active group of Foster Carers and a recently 
formed Foster Carers association who are continually helping us to s hape our services and support. We are also continuing to deliver our Looked After Chi ldren Reduction Strategy. This s trategy explicitly states 

our commitment to reducing the number of chi ldren in our care. 
 
Controls - Early help s trategy; Commissioning strategy for placements; performance management; prevention is a  priority within the Children Families & Young Peoples plan ensuring partner engagement; 
budgetary controls , monthly tracking and performance meetings  and continued progress  through the Strengthe ning Services  plan. 

 Sufficiency s trategy to understand need and identi fy plans  for increas ing sufficiency 

 Strengthening Fostering service improvement board  
 Improvements  in Care Planning 

 
Risk 105 - Failure to keep children safe that are known to, or in the care of, Dorset Council Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

28 July 2022 
 

Risk Owner 

Ass is tant Director for Care & 
Protection 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 

implementing a  set of controls  to 
reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Low 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 2 Likel ihood 2 

Update - We are continuing work to further s trengthen practice and services  through our Strengthening Services  for Chi ldren and Fami l i es  Programme.  

 
Current Controls: Participation in sector improvement programme, self-assessment processes, improvement plans; Supervision processes; case fi le audits; performance management with report to 
CSLT/Safeguarding Overview and Scrutiny Committee; pol icies  and process  continuous  improvement; case audits  by peer groups/se nior managers . 

 
Risk 106 - Failure to understand and respond to the changing nature of exploitation results in a safeguarding failure Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

28 July 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Corporate Director for Care & 

Protection 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

Update - Our new Pan-Dorset Safeguarding Partnership arrangements are now in place including the appointment of a  highly regarded and experienced chair as Independent Scrutineer. We, along with partners 
across Dorset have published our new Child Exploitation Strategy 2020-2022 setting out how together we will ensure an effective and coordinated response to children and young people at ri sk of, o r linked to 

exploi tation, identi fying potentia l  ri sk early to reduce risk and harm.  

 

P
age 31

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=People%20%2D%20Children%27s%20Care%20%26%20Protection&FilterDisplay1=People%20%2D%20Children%27s%20Care%20%26%20Protection&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


20 | P a g e  
 

Controls  - Multi -agency tactica l  group meeting i s  held regularly to understand and share intel l igence on exploi tation loca l ly . 

 

 

 
Risk 107 - Inadequate evidence base (including Partnership data) to determine service need for children's care and 

protection 
Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

28 July 2022 
 

Risk Owner  
Corporate Director for Care & 

Protection 

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 3 Likel ihood 2 

Update - We are undertaking significant work to further s trengthen practice and services through our Strengthening Services for Chi ldren and Families Programme. The developments in Business Intelligence are 
supporting us to understand and model service need and we will continue to develop this approach. We are undertaking significant work to further s trengthen practice and services through our Strengthening 
Services for Children and Families Programme. The developments in Business  Intel l igence are supporting us  to understand and model  service need and we wi l l  co ntinue to develop this  approach.  

 

Commissioning & Partnerships  
 

Risk 277 - Insufficient availability of local placements and supported accommodation to meet local needs. Direction of Travel  
No Change 

Last Reviewed 
4 August 2022 

 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Commissioning 
& Partnerships  

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 3 Likel ihood 4 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

Update - Ensuring sufficient local placements for our children in care closer to their families and communities and ensuring sufficient accommodation options for young people leaving care and other vulnerable 

young people i s a priority within our Strengthening Services for Children and Families Plan. We have developed and published the Dorset Young People’s Protocol between Housing and Children’s Services, this is 
a  joint protocol that describes how Housing and Children’s Services will work together jointly to address the needs of 16- and 17-year-olds. The placement sufficiency s trategy was approved by Cabinet in January 

2021 and is a  3-year plan for delivery of additional placements. Al though there is increased local investment and plans in place to address long-term sufficiency, there remains several national challenges having 
an impact on sufficiency. These include quality concerns identified by Ofsted resulting in the restriction of new admissions in multiple settings, lack of sufficient availability of crisis mental health support including 
Tier 4 mental health beds, lack of secure welfare accommodation. Work has commenced with the CCG to explore the possibility o f joint commissioned placements for young people with complex needs. Progress 

i s  now being made on the development of the new build children's homes and these are expected to be ready in April 2022. In addition, plans are in place for registration of additional provision of DC owned 
premises, however the availability of local placements remains a challenge. A tender has just concluded which should increase our access to local independent sector children's homes.  There remain delays in 

developing the care leaver accommodation in Weymouth; however, we expect this  to be open in August 2022. We wi l l  be retendering for a  supported accommodation framework later in the year.  
 
Controls - Development of local provision internally through the building of new children's residential provision. Development of local provision internally through the repurposing of existing council premises for 
the provision of residential care. Collaborating with external providers to encourage the opening of new provision locally through offering lease arrangements on DC buildings. Collaborating with external providers 

to encourage the opening of new provision locally through sharing local intelligence on needs and supporting registration and consideration of block contracts where appropriate. Developing our in-house fostering 
provision - increasing the timeliness of assessment and the quality of support. Working with health col leagues  to implement new models  of cris i s  care for chi ldren experiencing poor mental  health . 

 Planning permiss ion has  been secured to bui ld additio nal  loca l  res identia l  provis ion.  

 The placement sufficiency s trategy was  approved by Cabinet in January 2021 and is  a  3-year plan for del ivery of additional  placements . 

 Market engagement and tendering activity has taken place to attempt to secure additional children's homes places, better access to local independent fostering agencies, and to bring supported 
accommodation into l ine with the incoming regulatory framework. 

 

P
age 32

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=People%20%2D%20Commissioning%20%26%20Partnerships%20%28Childrens%29&FilterType1=Choice&FilterDisplay1=People%20%2D%20Commissioning%20%26%20Partnerships%20%28Childrens%29&viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


21 | P a g e  
 

 
Risk 278 - Major safeguarding failure by placement providers Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

4 August 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Corporate Director for Commissioning 

& Partnerships  

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

Update - Regular contract management i s in place as part of regional and local frameworks. Due diligence on providers takes place prior to making a  placement through checking of Ofsted reports and location 
risk assessments. We have appointed a QA officer to work with operational services to identify early warning signs that can  be addressed with providers. Ofsted Assurance visits have increased and are identifying 
poor practice and we are working a longs ide regulatory Ofsted and providers  to act when required. 

 Due di l igence checks  prior to making placements  

 Regular ccontract review meetings  

 Vis i ts  by socia l  workers , IROs  and other profess ionals  

 QA of Reg 44 vis i ts  

 Monitoring of Ofsted assurance vis i t reports  and noti fications  of restrictions  and closures  

 Finance assessment undertaken by Corporate Procurement and shared with contract managers  

 
Schools & Learning 
 

Risk 272 - Failure to stabilise the budget for the High Needs Block Direction of Travel  
Improved 

Last Reviewed 
25 July 2022 

 
Risk Owner 

Corporate Director for Schools  & 

Learning 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

Extreme High-Level  

Impact 5 Likel ihood 4 Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 

Update - Failure to s tabilise the pressures in the HNB budget will result in a further increase in the deficit in the DSG and could potentially affect the Council's financial position . Work is being undertaken to move 
to early intervention and support for families across Dorset; to identify pupil needs earlier so that remedial support can be put in place quickly and thus try to stop expensive support later; to create specialist 

support in all schools and highly specialist support in local schools to reduce the need for pupils to be placed in the independent sector. The Council has signed up to the Department for Education’s Safety Valve 
programme which confirms an investment of £42m which will be profiled over the next 5 years as part of a  HNB management strategy. Failure to s tabilise the pressures in the HNB budget will result in a  further 
increase in the deficit in the DSG and could potentially affect the Council's financial position. Work is being undertaken to  move to early intervention and support for families across Dorset; to i dentify pupil needs 
earlier so that remedial support can be put in place quickly and thus try to s top expensive support later; to create speciali st support in all schools and highly specialist support in local schools to reduce the need 

for pupils to be placed in the independent sector. Control and Mitigation - Work is being undertaken to move to early intervention and support for families across Dorset; to create specialist support i n all schools 
and highly specialist support in local schools to reduce the need for pupils to be placed in the independent sector. The Council has agreed to invest £40m in SEND placement sufficiency a nd has signed off the High 
Needs  Block Management Strategy to manage the pressure on the budget.  

 
Work i s  being undertaken to move to early intervention and support for families across Dorset; to create specialist support in a ll schools and highly specialist support in local schools to reduce the need for pupils 

to be placed in the independent sector. The Council has signed up to the Department for Education’s Safety Valve programme which confirms an investment of £42m which will be profiled over the next  5 years 
as  part of a HNB management s trategy. Failure to stabilise the pressures in the HNB budget will result in a further increase in the deficit in the DSG and could potentially affect the Council's financial position. Work 
i s  being undertaken to move to early intervention and support for families across Dorset; to identify pupil needs earlier so that remedial support can be put i n place quickly and thus try to s top expensive support 
later; to create specialist support in all schools and highly specialist support in local schools to reduce the need for pupi ls to be placed in the independent sector. Control and Mitigation - Work is being undertaken 
to move to early intervention and support for families across Dorset; to create specialist support in all schools and highly specialist support in local schools to reduce the need for pupils to be placed in the 

independent sector. The Council has agreed to invest £40m in SEND placement sufficiency and has  s igned off the High Needs  Block Management Strategy to ma nage the pressure on the budget. 

P
age 33

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?FilterField1=Service&FilterValue1=People%20%2D%20Schools%20%26%20Learning&FilterDisplay1=People%20%2D%20Schools%20%26%20Learning&FilterType1=Choice&viewid=5f4122d5%2Db9e1%2D4e92%2D9e39%2Db1b91cb2218b&id=%2Fsites%2FCmrisk%2FLists%2FDorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks


22 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 

THIS PAGE IS BLANK  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 34



23 | P a g e  
 

Risk Management Update Report  
 

 

Public Health   
 

Extreme and High-level Risks  
 
 

August 2022 
 

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 35



24 | P a g e  
 

 
Public Health  
 
Extreme - None 

 

High-Level Risks 

 

 Risk 413 – Outbreak Management Plan  
 

 Risk 429 – Health Protection Responsibility  
 

 Risk 430 – CYPPHS Performance  

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

P
age 36



25 | P a g e  
 

 
 

Risk and Resilience - Dorset Council - Service Risks - Public Health (sharepoint.com) 
 

Risk 413 - Outbreak Management Plan - ability to maintain effective COVID response with tiring team and renewed 
pressures 

Direction of Travel  
No Change 

Last Reviewed 
4 July 2022 

 

Risk Owner 
Director for Publ ic Health 

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level Medium 

Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 Impact 3 Likel ihood 3 

Update - Change in government pol icy makes  loca l  government respons ibi l i ties  unclear. Contingency funds  s ti l l  ringfenced, means  we can s tand up activi ties  i f required at short notice. 

 
Risk 429 - Health protection responsibility Direction of Travel  

No Change 
Last Reviewed 

11 July 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Director for Publ ic Health 

Inherent risk (Current) 

The natura l  level  of ri sk before 
applying controls  to prevent and 

mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 

The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 5 Likel ihood 3 Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 

Update - The withdrawal of national COVID measures there is a ri sk local public health teams will be asked to maintain outbreak management with no additional funding - this is outside current agreed statutory 
roles . Current national  discuss ions  underway - have esca lated concerns  via  regional  partnership board and regional  DPH .  

 
Risk 430 - CYPPHS Performance Direction of Travel  

Improved 
Last Reviewed 

25 July 2022 
 

Risk Owner 
Director for Publ ic Health 

Inherent risk (Current) 
The natura l  level  of ri sk before 

applying controls  to prevent and 
mitigate the ri sk 

Risk Rating  Residual risk (Target) 
The level  of ri sk that remains  after 
implementing a  set of controls  to 

reduce the inherent ri sk 

Risk Rating  

High-Level High-Level  

Impact 4 Likel ihood 4 Impact 4 Likel ihood 3 

Update – Quarterly data  for Oct-Dec 21 indicated cons iderable reduction in performance for New Birth Vis i ts  and 6–8-week Checks . 

 
This  remains a risk. A Contract Notice Query has been ra ised and an Excusing Notice received. Remedial Action plan has been a greed with DHC, includes reviewing data monthly for this quarter. Regional and 

national  data  on mandated checks  shows s igni ficant variation. Mitigations  agreed, however, note there are long term improveme nts  in recrui tment and ski l l  mix needed. 
 
The next contract meeting to review performance with DHC is  scheduled for the 4 August 2022. Fortnightly meetings  are a lso taking place.  

 
 

P
age 37

https://dorsetcc.sharepoint.com/sites/Cmrisk/Lists/Dorset%20Council%20%20Service%20Risks/Adults%20%20New%20View.aspx?PageView=Shared&InitialTabId=Ribbon%2EWebPartPage&VisibilityContext=WSSWebPartPage&viewid=1a001631%2D4408%2D4b10%2D9dc0%2D0d7321a1c8d3


T
his page is intentionally left blank



People and Health Scrutiny Committee – Forward Plan  
 

Title  Description Date of 
Committee 
Meeting 

Requested 
by 

Report Author Portfolio Holder/s  Other Meetings 
(CLT, SLT, 
Cabinet etc) 

       

Risk 
Management 
Update Report 

To provide an 
update on the key 
risks facing the 
Council and the 
activities being 
undertaken to 
support the 
Council in 
developing a 
culture of being 
‘Creative & Aware 
of Risk’. 
 

20 September 
2022 

 David Trotter, Risk & 
Resilience Officer 
 
Mark Eyre, Assurance 
Manager 

Leader of the 
Council 

 

Performance 
Scrutiny 

A review of the 
relevant Dorset 
Council 
performance 
dashboard to 
inform the Scrutiny 
Committee’s 
Forward Plan and 
identify items for 
deep dives. 
 

20 September 
2022 
 

David Bonner David Bonner, Service 
Manager for Business 
Intelligence and 
Performance 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change 

 

NHS Dentistry in 
Dorset 

To receive an 
update and 
opportunity to ask 
questions 
following technical 
issues at the 
previous meeting. 

20 September 
2022 

 Louise Farbus, Head of 
Stakeholder 
Engagement, Direct 
Commissioning – NHS 
England 

Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care 
and Health 
 

 

P
age 39

A
genda Item

 11



Title  Description Date of 
Committee 
Meeting 

Requested 
by 

Report Author Portfolio Holder/s  Other Meetings 
(CLT, SLT, 
Cabinet etc) 

       

Resettlement 
and the Homes 
for Ukraine 
Scheme 
 

 8 November 
2022 

 Claire Shiels, 
Corporate Director for 
Commissioning and 
Partnerships 

  

Sufficiency of 
SEND Provision 
including DCOE 
 

Scrutiny Review 8 November 
2022 

 Theresa Leavy, 
Executive Director of 
People, Children 

Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early 
Help 
 

 

Housing Scrutiny  Report back to 
committee with 
findings 

8 November 
2022 

 Andrew Billany, 
Corporate Director for 
Housing 

Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety 

 

       

Budget Scrutiny  9 December 
2022 

 Aidan Dunn, Executive 
Director of Corporate 
Development 
 

  

       

Risk 
Management 
Update Report 

To provide an 
update on the key 
risks facing the 
Council and the 
activities being 
undertaken to 
support the 
Council in 
developing a 
culture of being 
‘Creative & Aware 
of Risk’. 
 

10 January 
2023 

 David Trotter, Risk & 
Resilience Officer 
 
Mark Eyre, Assurance 
Manager 

Leader of the 
Council 

 

P
age 40



Title  Description Date of 
Committee 
Meeting 

Requested 
by 

Report Author Portfolio Holder/s  Other Meetings 
(CLT, SLT, 
Cabinet etc) 

Performance 
Scrutiny 

A review of the 
relevant Dorset 
Council 
performance 
dashboard to 
inform the Scrutiny 
Committee’s 
Forward Plan and 
identify items for 
deep dives. 
 

10 January 
2023 

David Bonner David Bonner, Service 
Manager for Business 
Intelligence and 
Performance 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Corporate 
Development and 
Change 

 

       

 
 

 9 March 2023     

       

       

Potential 
agenda items to 
be considered 

      

Progress of 
Implementation 
of the Dorset 
Care Framework 

Consider whether 
actions contained 
in the Cabinet 
report 220621 
have resulted in 
better outcomes 
for residents and 
DC 

March/May 2023 

 
 Vivienne Broadhurst, 

Executive Director 
People, Adults 

Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Care and 
Health 

 

Integrated Care 
Board 

An update on the 
progress of the 
ICS 

TBC 
8 November 
2022 

 Patricia Miller, Chief 
Executive Designate, 
ICS 
 
Kirsty Hillier, Public 
Health 

Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care 
and Health 
 

 

P
age 41



Title  Description Date of 
Committee 
Meeting 

Requested 
by 

Report Author Portfolio Holder/s  Other Meetings 
(CLT, SLT, 
Cabinet etc) 

LGSCO – 
Investigation into 
a complaint in 
connection with 
special education 
needs provision 

Review the 
council’s ongoing 
performance in 
addressing the 
Ombudsman’s 
criticisms and 
concerns 

  Jonathan Mair, 
Monitoring Officer 

Portfolio Holder for 
Children, Education, 
Skills and Early 
Help 
 

 

Birth to Settled 
Adulthood 

 TBC 
May 2023 
 

    

Somerset 
Hyperacute 
Stroke Unit 

Update on change 
to health services 
and affect it will 
have on Dorset 

TBC     

Dorset County 
Hospital – 
Building a new 
ED and Critical 
Care Unit 

Update members 
on the progress 

November 2022   Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care 
and Health 

 

 

P
age 42



 

 
The Cabinet Forward Plan - September to December 2022 
For the period 1 SEPTEMBER 2022 to 31 DECEMBER 2022  

(Publication date – 6 SEPTEMBER 2022) 
Explanatory Note: 

This Forward Plan contains future items to be considered by the Cabinet and Council.  It is published 28 days before the next meeting of the Committee.  
The plan includes items for the meeting including key decisions.  Each item shows if it is ‘open’ to the public or to be considered in a private part of the 
meeting. 
 
Definition of Key Decisions 

Key decisions are defined in Dorset Council's Constitution as decisions of the Cabinet which are likely to - 

(a) to result in the relevant local authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the relevant 
local authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision relates (Thresholds - £500k); or 

(b) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards or electoral divisions in the area of 
the relevant local authority.” 

In determining the meaning of “significant” for these purposes the Council will have regard to any guidance issued by the Secretary of State in 
accordance with section 9Q of the Local Government Act 2000 Act.  Officers will consult with lead members to determine significance and sensitivity. 
 

Cabinet Portfolio Holders 2021/22 
Spencer Flower   Leader / Governance, Performance and Communications 
Peter Wharf    Deputy Leader / Adult Social Care and Health 
Gary Suttle    Finance, Commercial and Capital Strategy 
Ray Bryan    Highways, Travel and Environment  
Graham Carr-Jones   Housing and Community Safety 
Jill Haynes   Corporate Development and Transformation  
Laura Beddow  Culture, Communities and Customer Services  
Andrew Parry   Children, Education, Skills and Early Help 
Tony Ferrari   Economic Growth, Assets & Property 
David Walsh    Planning 

 

P
age 43



 

October 
 

 

Medium Term Financial Plan 
(MTFP) and budget strategy 
 

Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 
To receive a budget update for 

2023/24. 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 
 

 

Decision Date 
4 Oct 2022 
 

 
 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy 

Jim McManus, Corporate 
Director - Finance and 
Commercial  

J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.
uk  
Executive Director, 

Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn) 

Adult Social Care Market 
Sustainability Plan 
 

Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 

The Council must submit a Market 
Sustainability Plan to the Department 
for Health & Social Care by 14 

October 2022. This plan will establish 
Dorset's approach to ensuring the 
sustainability of the local market in 

older people's residential and nursing 
care, and of domiciliary care for all 
adults.  

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 

 
 

Decision Date 
4 Oct 2022 

 

People and Health 
Overview Committee  

8 Sep 2022  
 

Deputy Leader and 
Portfolio Holder for 

Adult Social Care and 
Health 

Jonathan Price, Interim 
Corporate Director for 

Commissioning  
jonathan.price@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk  

Executive Director, People - 
Adults 

Local Development Scheme 
Update 
 

Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 
To agree a revised Local Development 
Scheme, setting out the proposed 
programme for the next stages of 
preparing the Dorset Council Local Plan.  

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 

 
 

Decision Date 
4 Oct 2022 

 

 
 

 

Portfolio Holder for 
Planning 

Hilary Jordan, Service 
Manager for Spatial 

Planning  
hilary.jordan@dorsetcouncil
.gov.uk  

Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren) 

Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

P
age 44



 Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities 

Update: Children's Services 
 
Key Decision - No 

Public Access - Open 
To receive an update from the 
Portfolio Holder for Children, 

education, Skills and Early Help.  

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

4 Oct 2022 
 

 

 
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Children, Education, 
Skills and Early Help 

 

Executive Director, People - 
Children (Theresa Leavy) 

November 

 

 

Quarter 2 2022/23 Financial 
Monitoring Report 
 

Key Decision - No 
Public Access - Open 
To consider the Quarter 2 Financial 

Monitoring Report for 2022/23. 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 
 

 

Decision Date 
1 Nov 2022 
 

 
 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy 

Jim McManus, Corporate 
Director - Finance and 
Commercial  

J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.
uk  
Executive Director, 

Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn) 

Dorset Council 20mph speed limit 
process and Guidance 

 
Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 
A report setting out the council’s 

approach to 20mph speed limits. 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 

 
 

Decision Date 
1 Nov 2022 

 

Place and Resources 
Overview Committee  

6 Oct 2022  
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Highways, Travel and 

Environment 

Wayne Sayers, Transport 
Planning Manager  

wayne.sayers@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk  
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren) 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities 

Update: Adult Social Care 
 
Key Decision - No 

Public Access - Open 
To receive a report from the Portfolio 
Holder for Adult Social Care & Health. 

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

1 Nov 2022 
 

 

 
 

Deputy Leader and 

Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care and 
Health 

 

Executive Director, People - 
Adults 

P
age 45



 Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

Air Quality Action Plan for 

Chideock 
 
Key Decision - No 

Public Access - Open 
 
The 2022 Air Quality Action Plan for 

Chideock has now received approval 
by Defra. The council is seeking a 
decision to formally adopt the plan. 

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

4 Oct 2022 
 

 

 
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Culture, Communities 
and Customer 
Services 

Janet Moore, Service 

Manager Environmental 
Protection  
Janet.Moore@dorsetcouncil

.gov.uk  
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren) 

New Household Recycling Centre 
for the Eastern Area of Dorset 

 
Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Fully exempt 

 
Selection of the preferred location for 
the new Household recycling Centre 

to serve the eastern area of Dorset. 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 

 
 

Decision Date 
1 Nov 2022 

 

Place and Resources 
Overview Committee  

6 Oct 2022  
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Culture, Communities 

and Customer 
Services 

Gemma Clinton, Head of 
Commercial Waste and 

Strategy  
gemma.clinton@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk  

Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren) 

December 

 
 

 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities 
Update: Climate and Ecology, 
Assets and Property 

 
Key Decision - No 
Public Access - Open 

 
To receive an update from the 
Portfolio Holders for Highways, Travel 

and Environment and Economic 
Growth, Assets and Property. 
 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 
 

 

Decision Date 
6 Dec 2022 
 

 
 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Highways, Travel and 
Environment, Portfolio 

Holder for Economic 
Growth, Assets and 
Property 

 
Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren) 

P
age 46



 Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

January 2023 

 
 

 

Quarter 3 2022/23 Financial 
Monitoring Report 

 
Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 

 
To consider the Quarter 3 Financial 
Monitoring Report for 2022/23. 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 

 
 

Decision Date 
17 Jan 2023 

 

 
 

 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 

and Capital Strategy 

Jim McManus, Corporate 
Director - Finance and 

Commercial  
J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.
uk  

Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 

Dunn) 

Medium Term Financial (MTFP) and 

Budget Strategy Report 
 
Key Decision - Yes 

Public Access - Open 
 
The Council is required to set a 

balanced revenue budget, and to 
approve a level of council tax as an 
integral part of this. 

Decision Maker 

Dorset Council 
 
 

Decision Date 

14 Feb 2023 
 

Cabinet  

17 Jan 2023 
People and Health Scrutiny 
Committee  

9 Dec 2022 
Place and Resources 
Scrutiny Committee  

12 Dec 2022  
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Finance, Commercial 
and Capital Strategy 

Jim McManus, Corporate 

Director - Finance and 
Commercial  
J.McManus@dorsetcc.gov.

uk  
Executive Director, 
Corporate Development - 

Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn) 

Commissioning Strategies for 
Adult Social Care 
 

Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 
 

To adopt final versions of the suite of 
commissioning strategies to form the 
basis of the Council’s priorities under 

the portfolio for the coming five years.  
 
 

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 
 

 

Decision Date 
17 Jan 2023 
 

People and Health 
Overview Committee  
16 Dec 2022  

 

Deputy Leader and 
Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care and 

Health 

Jonathan Price, Interim 
Corporate Director for 
Commissioning  

jonathan.price@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk  
Executive Director, People - 

Adults 

P
age 47



 Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities: One 

Customer Account and Digital 
Innovation 
 

Key Decision - Yes 

Public Access - Open 
 

To receive a report from the Portfolio 

Holders for Corporate Development 
and Transformation and for Culture, 
Communities and Customer Services. 

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

17 Jan 2023 
 

 

 
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Corporate 
Development and 
Transformation, 

Portfolio Holder for 
Culture, Communities 
and Customer 

Services 

 

Executive Director, Place 
(John Sellgren) 

February 
 

 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities: 

Update: County Deals/Community 
Safety 
 

Key Decision - No 
Public Access - Open 
 

To receive a report from the Portfolio 
Holders for Economic Growth, Assets 
and Property and Housing and 

Community Safety.  

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

28 Feb 2023 
 

 

 
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Economic Growth, 
Assets and Property, 
Portfolio Holder for 

Housing and 
Community Safety 

Andrew Billany, Corporate 

Director of Housing, Dorset 
Council  
andrew.billany@dorsetcoun

cil.gov.uk  
Executive Director, People - 
Adults 

March 

 

 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities 
Update:  Housing for Local People 
 

Key Decision - No 
Public Access - Open 
To receive a report of the Portfolio 

Holder for Housing and Community 
Safety.  

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 
 

 

Decision Date 
28 Mar 2023 
 

 
 
 

Portfolio Holder for 
Housing and 
Community Safety 

Andrew Billany, Corporate 
Director of Housing, Dorset 
Council  

andrew.billany@dorsetcoun
cil.gov.uk  
Executive Director, Place 

(John Sellgren) 

P
age 48



 Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

Climate and ecological strategy - 

refresh 
 
Key Decision - Yes 

Public Access - Open 
 
A refresh of the Climate and 

ecological strategy.  

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

28 Mar 2023 
 

Place and Resources 

Scrutiny Committee  
  
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Highways, Travel and 
Environment 

Steven Ford, Corporate 

Director for Climate and 
Ecological Sustainability 
Executive Director, Place 

(John Sellgren) 

Council decision making building 

in climate and ecological 
considerations 
 

Key Decision - Yes 
Public Access - Open 
 

A new decision-making tool to embed 
climate and ecological considerations. 

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

28 Mar 2023 
 

Audit and Governance  

Committee  
16 Jan 2023  
 

Portfolio Holder for 

Highways, Travel and 
Environment 

Steven Ford, Corporate 

Director for Climate and 
Ecological Sustainability 
Executive Director, Place 

(John Sellgren) 

April 
 
 

 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities 

Update: Working with the 
Integrated Care System 
 
Key Decision - No 

Public Access - Open 
 
To receive a report of the Portfolio 

Holder for Social Care and Health. 
 
 

 
 
 

Decision Maker 

Cabinet 
 
 

Decision Date 

25 Apr 2023 
 

 

 
 

Deputy Leader and 

Portfolio Holder for 
Adult Social Care and 
Health 

 

Executive Director, People - 
Adults 

P
age 49



 Subject / Decision Decision Maker Date the 
Decision is 

Due 

Other Committee(s) 
consulted and 

Date of meeting(s) 

Portfolio Holder Officer Contact 

May 

 
 

 

Dorset Council Plan Priorities 
Update: Value for Money (Unitary 

Council Benefits) 
 
Key Decision - No 

Public Access - Open 
 
To receive a report of the Portfolio 

Holder for Finance, Commercial and 
Capital Strategy.  

Decision Maker 
Cabinet 

 
 

Decision Date  
 

 
 

 

Portfolio Holder for 
Finance, Commercial 

and Capital Strategy 

 
Executive Director, 

Corporate Development - 
Section 151 Officer (Aidan 
Dunn) 

 

P
age 50



 

9 

Private/Exempt Items for Decision 
Each item in the plan above marked as ‘private’ will refer to one of the following paragraphs.  

 

1. Information relating to any individual.   
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.  
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the authority holding that information).   

4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with any labour relations matter arising 
between the authority or a Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders under, the authority.   

5. Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings.   

6. Information which reveals that the shadow council proposes:- 
 (a)  to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of which requirements are imposed on a person; or 
(b)  to make an order or direction under any enactment.   

7. Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.   
 
 

P
age 51



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	9 Risk Management Update Report
	Appendix A - People and Health Scrutiny

	11 Forward Plans
	Cabinet Forward Plan - October 2022 to Janaury 2023


